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Champagne, Rick

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 8:37 AM

To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - Budget Adjustment Bill

From: DOADLBBASADMININTERNETSHAREPOINT@WI.GOV
[mailto:DOADLBBASADMININTERNETSHAREPOINT@WI.GOV]

Sent: Sunday, January 30, 2011 3:48 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Hetzel, Shayna - DOA; Thornton, Scott - DOA; Kraus, Jennifer - DOA; Kraus, Jennifer - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - Budget Adjustment Bill

Topic: Creation of Unclassified Staff

Tracking Code: BAB0047

SBO Team: GGED

SBO Analyst: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA

Phone: (608) 266-5878

E-mail: Jennifer Kraus@ Wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: Multi

Agency Number: 000

Priority: High

Intent:

Amend 5.230.08 (2) to add unclassified chief legal counsels, legislative liaisons and public
information officers as follows:

chief legal counsels for DATCP, DFI, OCI, PSC, DSPS, DNR, DOT, DOC, DHS, DCF. DWD,
DOA, OSER and DOR; legislative liaisons at DATCP, PSC, DSPS, DNR, DOT, DOC, DHS,
DCF ,DWD, DOA and DOR; and public information officers at DATCP, DFI, OCI, PSC,

DSPS,DNR, Tourism, DOT, DOC, DHS, DCF, DWD, DOA, and DOR. An equivalent number
of classified FTE positions would be eliminated for each agency in nonstats.

Attachments: False

1/31/2011
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From: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA [jennifer.kraus@wisconsin.gov]
Sent:  Thursday, February 03, 2011 1:26 PM

To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: RE: New unclassified positions (BAB0047)

that works for me.

From: Champagne, Rick [mailto:Rick.Champagne@legis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 1:24 PM

To: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA

Subject: RE: New unclassified positions (BAB0047)

Does not have to be. | will just give OSER director power to decide. Someone has to.

From: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA [mailto:jennifer.kraus@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 11:36 AM

To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: RE: New unclassified positions (BAB0047)

is it normally determined by the DOA Secretary? does it have to be?

From: Champagne, Rick [mailto:Rick.Champagne@Iegis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 11:28 AM

To: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA

Subject: RE: New unclassified positions (BAB0047)

So | would give OSER an executive assistant or a deputy director, as determined by DOA secretary?
And then make that position, whichever one it is, an unclassified position?

From: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA [mailto:jennifer.kraus@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 11:17 AM

To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: RE: New unclassified positions (BAB0047)

yes, sorry:)

From: Champagne, Rick [mailto:Rick.Champagne@legis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 11:15 AM

To: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA

Subject: RE: New unclassified positions (BAB0047)

Deputy director? OSER wouldn't have a secretary.

From: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA [mailto:jennifer.kraus@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 11:14 AM

To: Champagne, Rick

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA

Subject: RE: New unclassified positions (BAB0047)

2/3/2011




Page 2 of 2

Hey - I have a call in on the issues we discussed but | forgot to tell you that | need you to add the possibility for a
230 unclassified appointment in OSER for an the EA or as Deputy Secretary.

Jenny

From: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA

Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 10:44 AM

To: Champagne, Rick - LEGIS

Subject: RE: New unclassified positions (BAB0047)

Funny you should ask as | was just working on this. I'm attaching a spreadsheet - | hope it won't be confusing -
call if it is - - look at the last column for the alpha. '

We should use the following titles:
- chief legal advisor

- communications director

- legislative advisor

also - they don't want these listed separately under s.230 - can you broaden the division administrator section to
just reference unclassified staff?

thanks much - Jenny

<< File: Legislative Liaison, P1Os and chief legal.xls >>

From: Champagne, Rick [mailto:Rick.Champagne®@legis.wisconsin.qov
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 10:18 AM

To: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA

Subject: New unclassified positions (BAB0047)

Just touching base on our unclassified general counsel, legislative liason, and public information officer draft.

Should | be drafting something? I will get it underway, but at minimum will need agency appropriations to
increase and reduce.

2/3/2011




STATE OF WISCONSIN - LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

L RB Research (608-266-0341) Library (608-266-7040) Legal (608-266-3561) L RB

DATC P (lIS) B — L@&)

i) Qﬁégcg\)

Totr 151 (350 )
/ LN
Dot (245)

e

WDWO(‘/ (40 )

O Hs (035D

o @37)
> E) 2
Jper o) 2 ST

L) 2 > D@ e




State of Wisconsin
2011 - 2012 LEGISLATURE

DOA:..... Kraus, BAB0047 - Agency unclassified positions
FoRr 2011-13 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bukeau
J STATE GOVERNMENT

J STATE EMPLOYMENT

This bill increases the number of unclassified division adryinistrators by 36
FTE positions, decreases 36 FTE positions in executive branch\agencies, which
positions are to be determined by the secretary of administration, Jand permits the
director of OSER to appoint either a deputy director or an executivé assistant in the
unclassified service.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 230.04 (16) of the statutes is amended to read:

3

230.04 (16) The director may appoint either a deputy director or an executive

4 assistant outside the classified service.

History: 1977 c. 196 ss. 48, 63, 101, 130 (11); 1977 c. 418, 447; 1981 c. 20; 1983 a. 27, 409; 1987 a. 27, 32, 140, 403; 1989 a. 31, 124; 1991 a. 101, 269, 288, 315; 1995
a. 289; 1997 a. 27; 1999 a. 87; 2003 a. 33; 2005 a. 22; 2007 a. 200; 2009 a. 28.
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SECTION 2

1 SECTION 2. 230.08 (2) (e) 1. of the statutes is ame tq read:

2 230.08 (2) (e) 1. Administration — 14 (&,

: 1971 ¢. 40, 270; 1973 ¢. 333, 335; 1977 ¢. 29, 187; 1977 c. 196 ss. 34, 108, 130 (5); 1977 ¢. 272, 418, 24 s.230.08; 1979 c. 34, 189, 221, 356, 361;
1981 c. 20, 347, 374; 1983 a. 27 ss. 16050 to 1609am, 2200 (15); 1983 a. 189 5. 329 (27); 1983 a, 371, 378; 1985 a. 29: 1987 a. 27, 119, 204, 354, 399, 403; 1989 a. 31, 107,
119, 122, 169, 208, 219, 336; 1991 a. 39, 250, 269; 1993 a. 16, 349, 399; 1995 2. 27 ss. 6245 0 6277m, 9126 (19), 9130 (4); 1995 a. 216; 1997 a. 3, 27, 179, 194, 237; 1999
a. 9, 42,87, 186; 2001 a. 16, 19, 109; 2003 a. 33 ss. 2392 to 2407b, 9160; 2003 a. 91, 326; 2005 a. 22, 25; 2007 a. 1; 2007 4. 20 ss. 3006 to 3014, 9121 (6) (a); 2009 a. 28.

3 SECTION 3. 230.08 (2) (e) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

4 230.08 (2) (e) 2. Agriculture, trade and consumer protection — 6 3.

History: 1971 c. 40, 270; 1973 ¢. 333, 335; 1977 ¢. 29, 187; 1977 c. 196 s5. 34, 108, 130 (5); 1977 c. 272, 418, 449; Stats. 1977 s. 230.08; 1979 c. 34, 189, 221, 356, 361
1981 ¢. 20, 347, 374; 1983 a. 27 5. 16050 to 1609am, 2200 (15); 1983 a. 189 5. 329 (27); 1983 a. 371, 378; 1985 a. 29; 1987 a, 27, 119, 204, 354, 399, 403; 1989 a. 31, 107,
119, 122, 169, 208, 219, 336; 1991 a. 39, 250, 269; 1993 a. 16, 349, 399; 1995 a. 27 ss. 6245 to 6277m, 9126 (19), 9130 (4); 1995 . 216; 1997 a. 3, 27, 179, 194, 237: 1999
a.9,42, 87, 186; 2001 a. 16, 19, 109; 2003 a. 33 s5. 2392 to 2407b, 9160; 2003 a. 91, 326; 2005 a. 22, 25; 2007 a. 1; 2007 a. 20 ss. 3006 to 3014, 9121 (6) (a); 2009 a. 28.

5 SECTION 4. 230.08 (2) (e) 2m. of the statutes is amended to read:

6 230.08 (2) (e) 2m. Children and families — 5 8.

History: 1971 c. 40, 270; 1973 ¢. 333, 335; 1977 ¢. 29, 187; 1977 c. 196 ss. 34, 108, 130 (5); 1977 c. 272, 418, 449; Stats. 1977 s. 230.08; 1979 c. 34, 189, 221, 356, 361;
1981 c. 20, 347, 374; 1983 a. 27 ss. 16050 to 1609am, 2200 (15); 1983 a. 189 5. 329 (27); 1983 a. 371, 378; 1985 a. 29; 1987 a. 27, 119, 204, 354, 399, 403; 1989 a, 31, 107,
119, 122, 169, 208, 219, 336; 1991 a. 39, 250, 269; 1993 a. 16, 349, 399; 1995 a. 27 ss. 6245 to 6277m, 9126 (19), 9130 (4); 1995 a. 216; 1997 a. 3, 27, 179, 194, 237; 1999
a.9,42, 87, 186; 2001 a. 16, 19, 109; 2003 a. 33 ss. 2392 to 2407b, 9160; 2003 a. 91, 326; 2005 a. 22, 25; 2007 a. 1; 2007 a. 20 ss. 3006 to 3014, 9121 (6) (a); 2009 a. 28.

7 SECTION 5. 230.08 (2) (e) 3e. of the statutes is amended to read:

8 230.08 (2) (e) 3e. Corrections — 4 7.

History: 1971 c. 40, 270; 1973 ¢. 333, 335; 1977 ¢. 29, 187; 1977 c. 196 ss. 34, 108, 130 (5); 1977 c. 272, 418, 449; Stats. 1977 s. 230.08; 1979 c. 34, 189, 221, 356, 361;
1981 c. 20, 347, 374; 1983 a. 27 ss. 16050 to 1609am, 2200 (15); 1983 a. 189 5. 329 (27); 1983 a, 371, 378; 1985 a. 29; 1987 a. 27, 119, 204, 354, 399, 403; 1989 a. 31, 107,
119, 122, 169, 208, 219, 336; 1991 a. 39, 250, 269; 1993 a. 16, 349, 399; 1995 a. 27 ss. 6245 to 6277m, 9126 (19), 9130 (4); 1995 a. 216; 1997 a. 3,27,179, 194, 237; 1999
a. 9, 42,87, 186; 2001 a. 16, 19, 109; 2003 a. 33 ss. 2392 to 2407b, 9160; 2003 a. 91, 326; 2005 a. 22, 25; 2007 a. 1; 2007 a. 20 ss. 3006 to 3014, 9121 (6) (a); 2009 a. 28.

9 SECTION 6. 230.08 (2) (e) 4f. of the statutes is amended to read:
10 230.08 (2) (e) 4f. Financial institutions — 3 5.

History: 1971 c. 40, 270; 1973 ¢. 333, 335; 1977 ¢. 29, 187; 1977 c. 196 ss. 34, 108, 130 (5); 1977 c. 272, 418, 449: Stats, 1977 s. 230.08; 1979 c. 34, 189, 221, 356, 361;
1981 c. 20, 347, 374; 1983 a. 27 ss. 16050 to 1609am, 2200 (15); 1983 a. 189 s. 329 (27); 1983 a. 371, 378; 1985 a. 29: 1987 a. 27, 119, 204, 354, 399, 403; 1989 a. 31, 107,
119, 122, 169, 208, 219, 336; 1991 a. 39, 250, 269; 1993 a. 16, 349, 399; 1995 a. 27 ss. 6245 to 6277m, 9126 (19), 9130 (4); 1995 a. 216; 1997 a. 3, 27, 179, 194, 237; 1999
a.9,42,87, 186; 2001 a. 16, 19, 109; 2003 a. 33 ss. 2392 to 2407b, 9160; 2003 a. 91, 326: 2005 a. 22, 25; 2007 a. 1; 2007 a. 20 ss. 3006 to 3014, 9121 (6) (a); 2009 a. 28.

11 SECTION 7. 230.08 (2) (e) 5. of the statutes is amended to read:

12 230.08 (2) (¢) 5. Health services — 6 9.

History: 1971 ¢. 40, 270; 1973 ¢. 333, 335; 1977 ¢. 29, 187; 1977 c. 196 ss. 34, 108, 130 (5); 1977 c. 272, 418, 449; Stats. 1977 s. 230.08; 1979 c. 34, 189, 221, 356, 361;
1981 c. 20, 347, 374; 1983 a. 27 ss. 16050 to 1609am, 2200 (15); 1983 a. 189 s. 329 (27); 1983 a. 371, 378; 1985 a. 29: 1987 a. 27, 119, 204, 354, 399, 403; 1989 a. 31, 107,
119, 122, 169, 208, 219, 336; 1991 a. 39, 250, 269; 1993 a. 16, 349, 399; 1995 a. 27 ss. 6245 to 6277m, 9126 (19), 9130 (4); 1995 a. 216; 1997 a. 3,27, 179, 194, 237; 1999
a.9,42,87, 186; 2001 a. 16, 19, 109; 2003 a. 33 ss. 2392 to 2407b, 9160; 2003 a, 91, 326; 2005 a. 22, 25; 2007 a. 1; 2007 a. 20 ss. 3006 to 3014, 9121 (6) (a); 2009 a. 28.

13 SECTION 8. 230.08 (2) (e) 6. of the statutes is amended to read:

14 230.08 (2) (e) 6. Workforce development — 6 8.

History: 1971 ¢. 40, 270; 1973 c. 333, 335; 1977 ¢. 29, 187; 1977 c. 196 ss. 34, 108, 130 (5); 1977 c. 272, 418, 449; Stats. 1977 s. 230.08; 1979 c. 34, 189, 221, 356, 361;
1981 c. 20, 347, 374; 1983 a. 27 ss. 16050 to 1609am, 2200 (15); 1983 a. 189 5. 329 (27); 1983 a. 371, 378; 1985 a. 29; 1987 a. 27, 119, 204, 354, 399, 403; 1989 a. 31, 107,
119, 122, 169, 208, 219, 336; 1991 a. 39, 250, 269; 1993 a. 16, 349, 399; 1995 a. 27 ss. 6245 to 6277m, 9126 (19), 9130 (4); 1995 a. 216; 1997 a. 3, 27,179, 194, 237; 1999
a.9,42, 87, 186; 2001 a. 16, 19, 109; 2003 a. 33 ss. 2392 to 2407b, 9160; 2003 a. 91, 326; 2005 a. 22, 25; 2007 a. 1; 2007 a. 20 ss. 3006 to 3014, 9121 (6) (a); 2009 a. 28.

15 SECTION 9. 230.08 (2) (e) 8. of the statutes is amended to read:
|0
16 230.08 (2) (e) 8. Natural resources —7

History: 1971 c. 40, 270; 1973 ¢. 333, 335; 1977 ¢. 29, 187; 1977 c. 196 ss. 34, 108, 130 (5); 1977 c. 272, 418, 449; Stats. 1977 s. 230.08; 1979 ¢. 34, 189, 221, 356, 361;
1981 ¢. 20, 347, 374; 1983 a. 27 ss. 16050 to 1609am, 2200 (15); 1983 a. 189 5. 329 (27); 1983 a. 371, 378; 1985 a. 29; 1987 a. 27, 119, 204, 354, 399, 403; 1989 a. 31, 107,
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SECTION 9

119, 122, 169, 208, 219, 336; 1991 a. 39, 250, 269; 1993 a. 16, 349, 399; 1995 a, 27 ss. 6245 to 6277m, 9126 (19), 9130 (4); 1995 a. 216; 1997 a. 3, 27, 179, 194, 237; 1999
2. 9,42, 87, 186; 2001 a. 16, 19, 109; 2003 a. 33 ss. 2392 to 2407b, 9160; 2003 gf 91, 326 2005 a. 22, 25; 2007 a. 1; 2007 a. 20 ss. 3006 to 3014, 9121 (6) (a); 2009 a. 28.

1 SECTION 10. 230.08 (2) (e) 8h¥of the statutes is created to read:
2 230.08 (2) (e) 8h. Office of the commissioner of insurance — 2.

SEcTION 11. 230.08 (2) (e) 9m. of the statutes is amended to read:

3
@ 230.08 (2) (e) 9m. Public service commission —\?i

History: 1971 c. 40, 270; 1973 ¢. 333, 335; 1977 ¢. 29, 187; 1977 c. 196 ss. 34, 108, 130 (5); 1977 ¢. 272, 418, 449; Stats. 1977 5. 230.08; 1979 ¢. 34, 189, 221, 356, 361;
1981 ¢. 20, 347, 374; 1983 a, 27 ss. 16050 to 1609am, 2200 (15); 1983 a. 189 5. 329 (27); 1983 a. 371, 378; 1985 a. 29; 1987 a. 27, 119, 204, 354, 399, 403; 1989 a. 31, 107,
119, 122, 169, 208, 219, 336; 1991 a. 39, 250, 269; 1993 a. 16, 349, 399; 1995 a. 27 ss. 6245 to 6277m, 9126 (19), 9130 (4); 1995 a. 216; 1997 a. 3, 27, 179, 194, 237; 1999
a. 9,42, 87, 186; 2001 a. 16, 19, 109; 2003 a. 33 5. 2392 to 2407b, 9160; 2003 a. 91, 326; 2005 a. 22, 25; 2007 a. 1; 2007 a. 20 ss. 3006 to 3014, 9121 (6) (a); 2009 a. 28.

5 SEcCTION 12. 230.08 (2) (e) 10. of the statutes.i to read:

&

\

History: 1971 c. 40, 270; 1973 c. 333, 335; 1977 c. 29, 187; 1977 c. 196 ss. 34, 108, 130 (5); 1977 c. 272, 418, 449; Stats. 1977 5. 230.08; 1979 c. 34, 189, 221, 356, 361;
1981 ¢. 20, 347, 374; 1983 a. 27 ss. 16050 to 1609am, 2200 (15); 1983 a. 189 5. 329 (27); 1983 a. 371, 378; 1985 a. 29; 1987 a. 27, 119, 204, 354, 399, 403; 1989 a. 31, 107,
119, 122, 169, 208, 219, 336; 1991 a. 39, 250, 269; 1993 a. 16, 349, 399: 1995 a. 27 ss. 6245 to 6277m, 9126 (19), 9130 (4); 1995 a. 216; 1997 a. 3, 27, 179, 194, 237; 1999
a. 9, 42,87, 186; 2001 a. 16, 19, 109; 2003 a. 33 8s. 2392 to 2407b, 9160; 2003 a. 91, 326; 2005 a. 22, 25; 2007 a. 1; 2007 a. 20 ss. 3006 to 3014, 9121 (6) (a); 2009 a. 28.

7 SECTION 13. 230.08 (2) (e atutes is amended to read:

230.08 (2) (e) 10. Regulation and licensing —4 7.

230.08 (2) (e) 11. Revenue — 4 7.

History: 1971 c. 40, 270; 1973 c. 333, 335; 1977 c. 29, 187; 1977 c. 196 ss. 34, 108, 130 (5); 1977 ¢. 272, 418, 449; Stats. 1977 5. 230.08; 1979 c. 34, 189, 221, 356, 361;
1981 c. 20, 347, 374; 1983 a. 27 ss. 16050 to 1609am, 2200 (15); 1983 a. 189 5. 329 (27); 1983 a. 371, 378; 1985 a. 29; 1987 a. 27, 119, 204, 354, 399, 403; 1989 a. 31, 107,
119, 122, 169, 208, 219, 336; 1991 a. 39, 250, 269; 1993 a. 16, 349, 399; 1995 a. 27 ss. 6245 to 6277m, 9126 (19), 9130 (4); 1995 a. 216; 1997 a. 3,27, 179, 194, 237; 1999
.9, 42,87, 186; 2001 a. 16, 19, 109; 2003 a. 33 s5. 2392 to 2407b, 9160; 2003 a. 91, 326; 2005 a. 22, 25; 2007 a. 1; 2007 a. 20 ss. 3006 t0 3014, 9121 (6) (a); 2009 a. 28.

9 SECTION 14. 230.08 (2) (e) 12. of the statutes is amended to read:

10 230.08 (2) (e) 12. Transportation —6 9.

History: 1971 c. 40, 270; 1973 ¢. 333, 335; 1977 c. 29, 187; 1977 ¢. 196 ss. 34, 108, 130 (5); 1977 c. 272, 418, 449; Stats. 1977 5. 230.08; 1979 c. 34, 189, 221, 356, 361;
1981 c. 20, 347, 374; 1983 a. 27 ss. 16050 to 1609am, 2200 (15); 1983 a. 189 5. 329 (27); 1983 a. 371, 378; 1985 a. 29; 1987 a. 27, 119, 204, 354, 399, 403: 1989 a. 31,107,
119,122, 169, 208, 219, 336; 1991 a. 39, 250, 269; 1993 a. 16, 349, 399; 1995 a. 27 ss. 6245 to 6277m, 9126 (19), 9130 (4); 1995 . 216; 1997 a. 3, 27, 179, 194, 237; 1999
a.9,42, 87, 186; 2001 a. 16, 19, 109; 2003 a. 33 ss. 2392 to 2407b, 9160; 2003 g 91, 326; 2005 a. 22, 25; 2007 a. 1; 2007 a. 20 ss. 3006 to 3014, 9121 (6) (a); 2009 a. 28.

11 SECTION 15. 230.08 (2) (e) 15.70f the statutes is created to read:

12 230.08 (2) (e) 15. Tourism — 1.

13 SECTION 16. 230.08 (2) (ya) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 230.08 (2) (ya) The director, deputy director, and executive assistant to the
15 director of the office of state employment relations in the department of
16 administration.

History: 1971 ¢. 40, 270; 1973 ¢. 333, 335; 1977 ¢. 29, 187; 1977 ¢. 196 ss. 34, 108, 130 (5); 1977 c. 272, 418, 449; Stats. 1977 5. 230.08; 1979 ¢. 34, 189, 221, 356, 361:
1981 c. 20, 347, 374; 1983 a. 27 ss. 16050 to 160%am, 2200 (15); 1983 a. 189 5. 329 (27); 1983 a. 371, 378; 1985 a. 29; 1987 a. 27, 119, 204, 354, 399, 403; 1989 a. 31, 107,
119, 122, 169, 208, 219, 336; 1991 a. 39, 250, 269; 1993 a. 16, 349, 399; 1995 a. 27 ss. 6245 to 6277m, 9126 (19), 9130 (4); 1995 a. 216; 1997}. 3, 27, 179, 194, 237; 1999
.9, 42,87, 186; 2001 a. 16, 19, 109; 2003 a. 33 ss. 2392 to 2407b, 9160; 2003 a. 91, 326; 2005 2. 22, 25; 2007 a. 1; 2007 a. 20 ss. 3006 to 3014, 9121 (6) (a); 2009 a. 28.

17 SEcTION 9101. Nonstatutory provisions; Administration.

18 (1) POSITIONg;NCREASES AND DECREASES.
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(a) The authorized FTE positions for the department of administration are
decreased by 1.0 FED position, funded from the appropriation under section 20.505
(1) (pz)Jof the statutes, for the purpose for which the appropriation is made. The
secretary of administration shall identify the position.

(b) The authorized FTE positions for the department of administration are
decreased by 1.0 PR position, funded from the appropriation under section 20.505 (1)
(kr)J of the statutes, for the purpose for which the appropriation is made. The
secretary of administration shall identify the position.

(c) The authorized FTE positions for the department of administration are
increased by 1.0 FED position, funded from the appropriation under section 20.505
(1) (pz) of the statutes, to provide for an unclassified division administrator.

(d) The authorized FTE positions for the department of administration are
increased by 1.0 PR position, funded from the appropriation under section 20.505 (1)
(kr) of the statutes, to provide for an unclassified division administrator.

SECTION 9103. Nonstatutory provisions; Agriculture, Trade and
Consumer Protection. J

1) POSITIONé}I‘NCREASES AND DECREASES.

(a) The authorized FTE positions for the department of agriculture, trade and
consumer protection are decreased by 3.0 GPR positions, funded from the
appropriation under section 20.115 (8) (a) of the statutes, for the purpose for which
the appropriation is made. The secretary of administration shall identify the
positions.

(b) The authorized FTE positions for the department of agriculture, trade and

consumer protection are increased by 3.0 GPR positions, funded from the
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SECTION 9103

appropriation under section 20.115 (8) (a) of the statutes, to provide for @);ddjtional
unclassified division administrators.

SEcCTION 9108. Nonstatutory provisions; Children and Families.J

1) POSI’I‘IOI‘@}I)I\;}REASES AND DECREASES.

(a) The authorized FTE positions for the department of children and families
are decreased by 1.0 PR position, funded from the appropriation under section 20.437
3 (k)Jof the statutes, for the purpose for which the appropriatioﬁ is made. The
secretary of administration shall identify the position.

(b) The authorized FTE positions for the department of children and families
are decreased by 1.85 GPR positions, funded from the appropriation under section
20.437 (3) (a)Jof the statutes, for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.
The secretary of administration shall identify the positions.

(c) The authorized FTE positions for the department of children and families
are decreased by 0.15 FED position, funded from the appropriation under section
20.437 (3) (n)Jof the statutes, for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.
The secretary of administration shall identify the position.

(d) The authorized FTE positions for the department of children and families
areincreased by 1.0 PR position, funded from the appropriation under section 20.437
(3) (k) of the statutes, to provide for an unclassified division administrator.

(e) The authorized FTE positions for the department of children and families
are increased by 1.85 GPR positions, funded from the appropriation under section
20437 3) k) Jof the statutes, to provide for additional unclassified division

administrators.
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SECTION 9108

(f) The authorized FTE positions for the department of children and families
are increased by 0.15 FED position, funded from the appropriation under section
20.437 (3) (n) {>f the statutes, to provide for an unclassified division administrator.

SEcTION 9111, Nonstatutory provisions; Corrections. J

(1) POSITIONE)INCREASES AND DECREASES.

(a) The authorized FTE positibns for the department of corrections are
decreased by 3.0 GPR positions, funded from the appropriation under section 20.410
(1) (a)Jof the statutés, for the purpose for which the appropriation is made. The
secretary of administration shall identify the positions.

(b) The authorized FTE positions for the department of corrections are
increased by 3.0 GPR positions, funded from the appropriation under section 20.410
(1) (a) of the statutes, to provide for additional unclassified division administrators.

SECTION 9117. Nonstatutory provisions; Financial Institutions. \/

(1) POSITION&NCREASES AND DECREASES.

(a) The authorized FTE positions for the department of financial institutions
are decreased by 2.0 PR positions, fﬁnded from the appropriation under section
20.144 (1) (g) of the statutes, for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.
The secretary of administration shall identify the positions.

(b) The authorized FTE positions for the department of financial institutions
are increased by 2.0 PR positions, funded from the appropriation under section
20.144 (1) (g) of the statutes, to provide for additional unclassified division
administrators.

SEcTION 9121. Nonstatutory provisions; Health Services.'/

(1) POSITIONg;NCREASES AND DECREASES.
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SECTION 9121

(a) The authorized FTE positions for the department of health services are
decreased by 1.0 FED position, funded from the appropriation under section 20.435
(8) (pz) of the statutes, for the purpose for Whicthhe appropriation is made. The
secretary of administration shall identify the position.

(b) The authorized FTE positions for the department of health services are
decreased by 2.0 GPR positions, funded from the appropriation under section 20.435
(8) (a) of the statutes, for the purpose for which the appropriation is made. The
secretary of administration shall identify the positi?!ns.

(¢) The authorized FTE positions for the department of health services are
increased by 1.0 FED position, funded from the appropriation under section 20.435
(8) (pz)'Iof the statutes, to provide for an unclassified division administrator.

(d) The authorized FTE positions for the department of health services are
increased by 2.0 GPR positions, funded from the appropriation under section 20.435
(8) (a) of the statutes, to provide for additional unclassified division administrators.

SECTION 9125. Nonstatutory provisions; Insurance. J

oy POSITIOI\gH\ICREASEs AND DECREASES.

(a) The authorized FTE positions for the office of the commissioner of insurance
are decreased by 2.0 PR positions, funded from the appropriation under section
20.145 (1) (g) of the statutes, for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.
The secretary of administration shall identify the positions.

(b) The authorized FTE positions for the office of the commissioner of insurance
are increased by 2.0 PR positions, funded from the appropriation under section
20.145 (1) (g) of the statutes, to provide for additional unclassified division
administrators.

SEcTION 9135. Nonstatutory provisions; Natural Resources. ‘/
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SECTION 9135

@)) POSITIOlgI/NCREASES AND DECREASES.

(a) The authorized FTE positions for the department of natural resources are
decreased by 1.0 SEG position, funded from the appropriation under section 20.370
(1) (mu) of the statutes, for the purpose for which the appropriation is made. The
secretary of administration shall identify the posi{ion.

(b) The authorized FTE positions for the department of natural resources are
decreased by 2.0 SEG positions, funded from the appropriation under section 20.370
(8) (mu) of the statutes, for the purpose for which the appropriation is made. The
secretary of administration shall identify the positions.

(c) The authorized FTE positions for the department of natural resources are
increased by 1.0 SEG positioré/ funded from the appropriation under section 20.370
(1) (mu) of the statutes, to provide for an unclassified division administrator.

(d) The authorized FTE positions for the department of natural resources are
increased by 2.0 SEG positions, funded from the appropriation under section 20‘.370
(8) (mu) of the statutes, to provide for additional unclassified division
administrators. |

SECTION 9139. Nonstatutory provisions; Public Service Commission. \/

(1) POSITION@);;ICREASES AND DECREASES.

(a) The authorized FTE positions for the public service commission are
decreased by 3.0 PR positions, funded from the appropriation under section 20.155
(1) (g) of the statutes, for the purpose for which the appropriation is made. The
secretary of administration shall identify the positions.

(b) The authorized FTE positions for the public service commission are
increased by 3.‘0 PR positions, funded from the appropriation under section 2(}.155

(1) (g) of the statutes, to provide for additional unclassified division administrators.
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SECTION 9140

SECTION 9140. Nonstatutory provisions; Regulation and Licensing. ‘/

(1) POSITIO!\G’I/NCREASES AND DECREASES.

(a) The authorized FTE positions for the department of regulation and
licensing are decreased by 2.0 PR positions, funded from the appropriation under
section 20.165 (1) (g) of the statutes, for the purpose for which the appropriation is
made. The secretary of administration shall identify the positions.

(b) The authorized FTE positions for the department of regulation and
licensing are increased by 2.0 PR positions, funded from the appropriation under
section 20.165 (1) (g) of the statutes, to provide for additional unclassified division
administrators.

SECTION 9141. NonStatutory provisions; Revenue. J

(1) POSITION@?;ICREASES AND DECREASES.

(a) The authorized FTE positions for the department of revenue are decreased
by 1.5% GPR positions, funded from the appropriation under section 20.566 (3) (a) of
the statutes, for the purpose for which the appropriation is made. The secretary of
administration shall identify the posiflions.

(b) The authorized FTE positions for the department of revenue are decreased
by 0.45 SEG position, funded from the appropriation under section 20.566 (8) (q)jof
the statutes, for the purpose for which the appropriation is made. The secretary of
administration shall identify the posit'llon.

(¢) The authorized FTE positibns for the department of revenue are increased
by 1.55 GPR positions, funded from the appropriation under section 20.566 (3) (a) of

the statutes, to provide for additional unclassified division administrators.
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SECTION 9141

(d) The authorized FTE positions for the department of revenue are increased
by 0.45 SEG position, funded from the appropriation under section 20.566 (8) (q) of
the statutes, to provide for an unclassified division administrator.

SECTION 9143. Nonstatutory provisions; State Employment Relations,
Office of. |

(1) POSITION&NCREASES AND DECREASES.

(a) The authorized FTE positions for the office of state employment relations
are decreased by 1.0 PR position, funded from the appropriation under section 20.545
(1) (k) of the statutes, for the purpose for which the appropriation is made. The
secretary of administration shall identify the positi{)n.

(b) The authorized FTE positions for the office of state employment relations
are increased by 1.0 PR position, funded from the appropriation under section 20.545
(1) (k) of the statutes, to provide for an unclassified division administrator.

SECTION 9147. Nonstatutory provisions; Tourism. j

(1) POSITIOI\{I/NCREASES AND DECREASES.

(a) The authorized FTE positions for the department of tourism are decreased
by 1.0 GPR position, funded from the appropriation under section 20.380 (1) (a) of
the statutes, for the purpose for which the appropriation is made. The secretary of
administration shall identify the position.

(b) The authorized FTE positions for the department of tourism are increased
by 1.0 GPR position, funded from the appropriation under section 20.380 (1) (a) of
the statutes, to provide for an unclassified division administrator.

SECTION 9148. Nonstatutory provisions; Transportation. /

(1) POSITIONS INCREASES AND DECREASES.
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SECTION 9148

(a) The authorized FTE positions for the department of transportation are
decreased by 3.0 SEG positions, funded from the appropriation under section 20.395
(4) (aq) of the statutes, for the purpose for which the appropriation is made. The
secretary of administration shall identify the positions.

(b) The authorized FTE positions for the department of transportation are
increased by 3.0 SEG positions, funded from the appropriation under section 20.395
(4) (aq) of the statutes, to provide for additional unclassified division administrators.

SECTION 9154. Nonstatutory provisions; Workforce Development. \/

1) POSITION&IINCREASES AND DECREASES.

(a) The authorized FTE positic;ns for the department of workforce development
are decrea(ske(% by 2.0 PR positions, funded from the appropriation under section
20.445 (1) ,d; of the statutes, for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.
The secretary of administration shall identify the positi{)ns.

(b) The authorized FTE positions for the department of workforce development
are increased by 2.0 PR positions, funded from the appropriation under section
20.445 (1) (49 of the statutes, to provide for additional unclassified division
administrators.

(END)
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Section #. 20.923 (8) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.923 (8) DepuTIES. Salaries for deputies appointed pursuant to ss. 13.94 (3) (b), 15.04 (2)/and
551.601 (1) shall be set by the appointing authority. The salary shall not exceed the maximum of
the salary range one range below the salary range of the executive salary group to which the depart-
ment or agency head is assigned. The positions of assistant secretary of state, assistant state treasurer
and associate director of the historical society shall be treated as unclassified deputies for pay pur-
poses under this subsection.

History: 1971 c. 18, 125, 164; 1971 ¢. 270 ss. 98, 104; 1971 ¢. 307, 321; 1973 ¢. 90, 156, 243, 333; 1975 c. 28; 1975
¢. 39 ss. 236¢ to 247, 735 (5); 1975 Ex. Order No. 24; 1975 ¢. 189, 199, 224, 422; 1977 c. 29 ss. 399g to 406d, 1649,
1650m, 1654 (8) (e), 1656 (43); 1977 c. 44; 1977 c. 187 ss. 29, 30, 31, 135; 1977 c. 196 ss. 74 to 76m, 131; 1977 c.
203, 272, 277, 418, 447, 449; Sup. Ct. Order, 88 Wis. 2d xiii (1979); 1979 c. 325. 92 (1); 1979 ¢. 34, 89, 189; 1979
c. 221 ss. 201m to 218, 2202 (13); 1979 c. 361; 1981 ¢. 20 ss. 587 to 592g, 2202 (33) (b), (c), (56) (a); 1981 c. 96 sS.

16, 67; 1981 c. 121, 127, 347, 353; 1981 ¢. 390 5. 252; 1983 a. 27, 46, 121, 192, 371, 378; 1985 a. 18, 23; 1985 a. 29

ss. 603 to 607, 3202 (22) (a); 1985 a. 34, 332; 1987 a. 6, 27, 82, 119, 306, 340, 354, 399, 403; 1989 a. 31, 56, 107,
208, 219, 336; 1991 a. 39, 269; 1993 a. 12, 16, 75, 123, 144, 184, 294, 349, 399, 490; 1995 a. 27 ss. 1193 to 1217m,
9130 (4), 9216 (19); 1995 a. 37, 216, 225; 1997 a. 2, 3, 27, 29, 41, 194, 237; 1999 a. 9, 42, 102, 186; 2001 a. 16, 19,
29, 109; 2003 a. 33 ss. 721 to 735m, 9160; 2003 a. 91, 320; 2005 a. 25; 2007 a. 1; 2007 a. 20 ss. 616 t0 630, 9121 (6)

(a); 2007 a. 196; 2009 a. 28, 180.

230,04 (tb)n
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Champagne, Rick

Page 1 of 1

From: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA [jennifer kraus@wisconsin.gov]
Sent:  Friday, February 04, 2011 5:08 PM

To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: RE: Agency unclassified positions

one more - does the s.230.08(2)(ya) have to be deputy or EA?

From: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA

Sent: Friday, February 04, 2011 4:56 PM
To: Champagne, Rick - LEGIS

Subject: FW: Agency unclassified positions

left you a message on this as well

- can you check R& L and DATCP?
- also is OSER rolled into DOA?

From: DOADLBBASADMININTERNETSHAREPOINT@WI.GOV
[mailto:DOADLBBASADMININTERNETSHAREPOINT@WI.GOV]
Sent: Friday, February 04, 2011 4:02 PM

To: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA; Thornton, Scott - DOA

Subject: Agency unclassified positions

We have received an LRB draft for DOA Tracking Code: BAB0047(Budget Adjustment Bill)

LRB Draft Number: 1222/1

Drafting Attorney: Richard A. Champagne
Phone: (608) 266-9930
E-mail: rick.champagne@legis.wisconsin.gov

The document can be found in the Stat Language site on SharePoint.

2/6/2011
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DOA......Kraus, BAB0047 - Agency unclassified positions

Not Ge “

AN ACT—; ating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legisldtive Reference Bureau
STATE GOVERNMENT

STATE EMPLOYMENT

This bill increases the number of unclassified division administrators by 36
FTE positions, decreases 36 FTE positions in executive branch agencies, which
positions are to be determined by the secretary of administration, adds an
unclassified division administrator at DOA, and permits the director of OSER to
appoint either a deputy director or an executive assistant in the unclassified service.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.923 (8) of the statutes is amended to read:
20.923 (8) DepuTIES. Salaries for deputies appointed pursuant to ss. 13.94 (3)
(b), 15.04 (2),230.04 (16), and 551.601 (1) shall be set by the appointing authority.
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SECTION 1
The salary shall not exceed the maximum of the salary rénge one range below the
salary range of the executive salary group to which the department or agency head
is assigned. The positions of assistant secretary of state, assistant state treasurer
and associate director of the historical society shall be treated as unclassified
deputies for pay purposes under this subsection.
SECTION 2. 230.04 (16) of the statutes is amended to read:

230.04 (16) The director may appoint either a deputy director or an executive

assistant outside the classified service.
SECTION 3. 230.08 (2) (e) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:
230.08 (2) (e) 1. Administration — 14 18. @
SE’CTION 4. 230.08 (2) (e) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:
230.08 (2) (e) 2. Agriculture, trade and consumer protection — 6 {.
SECTION 5. 230.08 (2) (e) 2m. of the statutes is amended to read:
230.08 (2) (e) 2m. Children and families — 5 8.
SECTION 6. 230.08 (2) (e) 3e. of the statutes is amended to read:
230.08 (2) (e) 3e. Corrections —-4- 7.
SECTION 7. 230.08 (2) (e) 4f. of the statutes is amended to read:
230.08 (2) (e) 4f. Financial institutions — 3 5.
SECTION 8. 230.08 (2) (e) 5. of the statutes is amended to read:
230.08 (2) (e) 5. Health services — 6 9.
SECTION 9. 230.08 (2) (e) 6. of the statutes is amended to read:
230.08 (2) (e) 6. Workforce development — 6 8.
SECTION 10. 230.08 (2) (e) 8. of the statutes is amended to read:
230.08 (2) (e) 8. Natural resources — 7 10.

SECTION 11. 230.08 (2) (e) 8h. of the statutes is created to read:
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SEcTION 11

230.08 (2) (e) 8h. Office of the commissioner of insurance — 2.
SEcCTION 12. 230.08 (2) (e) 9m. of the statutes is amended to read:
230.08 (2) (e) 9m. Public service commission — 5 8.

SECTION 13. 230.08 (2) (e) 10. of the statutes is amended to read/(;\ J

230.08 (2) (e) 10. Regulation and licensing — 4_(§f i
SECTION 14. 230.08 (2) (e) 11. of the statutes is amended to read:
230.08 (2) (e) 11. Revenue — 4- 1.

SECTION 15. 230.08 (2) (e) 12. of the statutes is amended to read:
230.08 (2) (e) 12. Transportation — 6 9.

SECTION 16. 230.08 (2) (e) 15. of the statutes is created to read:

230.08 (2) (e) 15. Tourism — 1.

SECTION 17. 230.08 (2) (ya) of the statutes is amended to read:

230.08 (2) (ya) The director, deputy director, and executive assistant to the

director of the office of state employment relations in the department of
administration.

SECTION 9101. Nonstatutory provisions; Administration.

(1) POSITION INCREASES AND DECREASES.

(a) The authorized FTE positions for the department of administration are
decreased by 1.0 FED position, funded from the appropriation under section 20.505
(1) (pz) of the statutes, for the purpose for which the appropriation is made. The
secretary of administration shall identify the position.

(b) The authorized FTE positions for the department of administration are
decreased by 1.0 PR position, funded from the appropriation under section 20.505 (1)
(kr) of the statutes, for the purpose for which the appropriation is made. The

secretary of administration shall identify the position.
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SEcTION 9101

(¢) The authorized FTE positions for the department of administration are
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

SEcTION 9103. Nonstatutory provisions; Agriculture, Trade and
Consumer Protection.

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
appropriation under section 20.115 (8) (a) of the statutes, to provide for additional
unclassified division administrators.

SECTION 9108. Nonstatutory provisions; Children and Families.

(1) POSITION INCREASES AND DECREASES.

(a) The authorized FTE positions for the department of children and families
are decreased by 1.0 PR position, funded from the appropriation under section 20.437
(3) (k) of the statutes, for the purpose for which the appropriation is made. The

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
20.437 (3) (a) of the statutes, for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.
The secretary of administration shall identify the positions.

(c) The authorized FTE positions for the department of children and families
are decreased by 0.15 FED position, funded from the appropriation under section
20.437 (3) (n) of the statutes, for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.
The secrétary of administration shall identify the position.

(d) The authorized FTE positions for the department of children and families
are increased by 1.0 PR position, funded from the appropriation under section 20.437
(3) (k) of the statutes, to provide for an unclassified division administrator.

(e) The authorized FTE positions for the department of children and families
are increased by 1.85 GPR positions, funded from the appropriation under section
20.437 (3) (k) of the statutes, to provide for additional unclassified division
administrators.

(f) The authorized FTE positions for the department of children and families
are increased by 0.15 FED position, funded from the appropriation under section
20.437 (3) (n) of the statutes, to provide for an unclassified division administrator.

SECTION 9111. Nonstatutory provisions; Corrections.

(1) POSITION INCREASES AND DECREASES.

(a) The authorized FTE positions for the department of corrections are
decreased by 3.0 GPR positions, funded from the appropriation under section 20.410
(1) (a) of the statutes, for the purpose for which the appropriation is made. The

secretary of administration shall identify the positions.
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SEcCTION 9111

(b) The authorized FTE positions for the department of corrections are
increased by 3.0 GPR positions, funded from the appropriation under section 20.410
(1) (a) of the statutes, to provide for additional unclassified division administrators.

SEcTION 9117. Nonstatutory provisions; Financial Institutions.

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

SECTION 9121. Nonstatutory provisions; Health Services.

(1) POSITION INCREASES AND DECREASES.

(a) The authorized FTE positions for the department of health services are
decreased by 1.0 FED position, funded from the appropriation under section 20.435
(8) (pz) of the statutes, for the purpose for which the appropriation is made. The
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
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SEcCTION 9121

(¢) The authorized FTE positions for the department of health services are
increased by 1.0 FED position, funded from the appropriation under section 20.435
(8) (pz) of the statutes, to provide for an unclassified division administrator.

(d) The authorized FTE positions for the department of health services are
increased by 2.0 GPR positions, funded from the appropriation under section 20.435
(8) (a) of the statutes, to provide for additional unclassified division administrators.

SECTION 9125. Nonstatutory provisions; Insurance.

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

SECTION 9135. Nonstatutory provisions; Natural Resources.

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
se;:retary of administration shall identify the positions.

(c) The authorized FTE positions for the department of natural resources are
increased by 1.0 SEG position, funded from the appropriation under section 20.370
(1) (mu) of the statutes, to provide for an unclassified division administrator.

(d) The authorized FTE positions for the department of natural resources are
increased by 2.0 SEG positions, funded from the appropriation under section 20.370
(8) (mu) of the statutes, to provide for additional unclassified division
administrators.

SEcCTION 9139. Nonstatutory provisions; Public Service Commission.

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
increased by 3.0 PR positions, funded from the appropriation under section 20.155
(1) (g) of the statutes, to provide for additional unclassified division administrators.

SECTION 9140. Nonstatutory provisions; Regulation and Licensing.

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
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SEcCTION 9140

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

SECTION 9141. Nonstatutory provisions; Revenue.

(1) POSITION INCREASES AND DECREASES.

(a) The authorized FTE positions for the department of revenue are decreased
b)fl;ﬁﬂ;(‘}‘Psll% positions, funded from the appropriation under section 20.566 (3) (a) of
the statutes, for the purpose for which the appropriation is made. The secretary of
administration shall identify the positions.

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

(c) The authorized FTE positions for the department of revenue are increased
b){w?g ‘GPR positions, funded from the appropriation under section 20.566 (3) (a) of
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
Office of.

(1) POSITION INCREASES AND DECREASES.

(a) The authorized FTE positions for the office of state employment relations

are decreased by 1.0 PR position, funded from the appropriation under section 20.545
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SECTION 9143
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

SECTION 9147. Nonstatutory provisions; Tourism.

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

SECTION 9148. Nonstatutory provisions; Transportation.

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
(4) (ag) of the statutes, to provide for additional unclassified division administrators.

SECTION 9154. Nonstatutory provisions; Workforce Development.

(1) POSITION INCREASES AND DECREASES.
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SECTION 9154

(a) The authorized FTE positions for the department of workforce development
are decreased by 2.0 PR positions, funded from the appropriation under section
20.445 (1) (ke) of the statutes, for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.
The secretary of administration shall identify the positions.

(b) The authorized FTE positions for the department of workforce develop;nent
are increased by 2.0 PR positions, funded from the appropriation under section
20.445 (1) (kc) of the statutes, to provide for additional unclassified division
administrators.

(END)
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Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
STATE GOVERNMENT

STATE EMPLOYMENT

This bill increases the number of unclassified division administrators by
FTE positions, decreases 36 FTE positions in executive branch agencies, which
positions are to be determined by the secretary of administration, &M
ifi ivisien_admind and permits the director of OSER to
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

20.923 (8) DepruTIES. Salaries for deputies appointed pursuant to ss. 13.94 (3)
(b), 15.04 (2), 230.04 (16), and 551.601 (1) shall be set by the appointing authority.
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SEcCTION 1
The salary shall not exceed the maximum of the salary range one range below the
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
SEcTION 3. 230.08 (2) (e) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:
230.08 (2) (e) 1. Administration — 14 18.
SECTION 4. 230.08 (2) (e) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:
230.08 (2) (e) 2. Agriculture, trade and consumer protection — 6 9.
SECTION 5. 230.08 (2) (e) 2m. of the statutes is amended to read:
230.08 (2) (e) 2m. Children and families — 5 8.
SECTION 6. 230.08 (2) (e) 3e. of the statutes is amended to read:
230.08 (2) (e) 3e. Corrections — 4- 7.
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
SEcCTION 10. 230.08 (2) (e) 8. of the statutes is amended to read:
230.08 (2) (e) 8. Natural resources — 7 10.

SEcTION 11. 230.08 (2) (e) 8h. of the statutes is created to read:
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SEcTION 11

230.08 (2) (e) 8h. Office of the commissioner of insurance — 2.
SECTION 12. 230.08 (2) (e) 9m. of the statutes is amended to read:
230.08 (2) (e) 9m. Public service commission — 5 8.

SEcTION 13. 230.08 (2) (e) 10. of the statutes is amended to read:
230.08 (2) (e) 10. Regulation and licensing — 4- 6.

SECTION 14. 230.08 (2) (e) 11. of the statutes is amended to read:
230.08 (2) (e) 11. Revenue — 4-7.

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
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SECTION 9101
(¢) The authorized FTE positions for the department of administration are
increased by 1.0 FED position, funded from the appropriation under section 20.505

(1) (pz) of the statutes, to provide for an unclassified division administrator.

(kr) of the statutes, to provide fox@(:nclassiﬁed division adminjstrato£

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

(¢c) The authorized FTE positions for the department of children and families
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
20.437 (3) W/ of the statutes, to provide for additional unclassified division
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

SecTION 9111. Nonstatutory provisions; Corrections.

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
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SECTION 9111

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

SEcCTION 9121. Nonstatutory provisions; Health Services.

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

SEcTION 9125. Nonstatutory provisions; Insurance.

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
(1) (mw) of the statutes, for the purpose for which the appropriation is made. The
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

(¢) The authorized FTE positions for the department of natural resources are
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

SECTION 9139. Nonstatutory provisions; Public Service Commission.

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
by 2.55 GPR positions, funded from the appropriation under section 20.566 (3) (a) of
the statutes, for the purpose for which the appropriation is made. The secretary of
administration shall identify the positions.

(b) The authorized FTE positions for the department of revenue are decreased
by 0.45 SEG position, funded from the appropriation under section 20.566 (8) (g) of
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
20.445 (1) (kc) of the statutes, for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.
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




RE: LFB Inquiry - DOA Unclassified Positions Page 1 of 3

Champagne, Rick

From: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA [jennifer. kraus@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2011 12:25 PM

To: Champagne, Rick

Cc: Frederick, Caitlin - DOA

Subject: RE: LFB Inquiry - DOA Unclassified Positions

Importance: High

okay - here's what | want:

create a new section under (2){e)1 for OSER with 3 unclassified (chief legal and 2 current DA's) as the
rest (director, EA/Dep and DMRS are covered elsewhere)

DOA's would go from 14 to 10 and then add 3 (chief legal, PIO and new DA) for a total of 13

(we will eventually eliminate one more from DOA related to the elimination of the Office of the Covenant
but that will come in a separate draft for the BB)

Also - can you broaden the definition of division administrator under 230.08 (4) to include "other
managerial positions as determined by the appointing authority"?

Thanks - Jenny

From: Champagne, Rick [mailto:Rick.Champagne@legis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2011 6:59 AM

To: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA

Subject: RE: LFB Inquiry - DOA Unclassified Positions

On reflection, | may be wrong on the OSER counts for div. administrator. il is probalbly only 2 - the
DMRS division administrator anf the chief legal counsel. Sorry for the confusion.

From: Champagne, Rick

Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2011 6:50 AM

To: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA

Subject: RE: LFB Inquiry - DOA Unclassified Positions

Your call. OSER is in DOA. The design of OSER is whacky, the result of drafting instructions from Terry
Rhodes. Itis essentially still the old DER, but called OSER. Go figure. We can treat it separately if you
wish. Just let me know.

From: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA [mailto:jennifer.kraus@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 7:14 PM

To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: FW: LFB Inquiry - DOA Unclassified Positions

okay here's the source of the confusion -- if the director, deputy/ea are listed separately (s.230.08(ya))
and the DMRS division administrator is appointed by the Gov under s.15.105(29)b - should they be in the
DOA division administrator count?

From: Champagne, Rick [mailto:Rick.Champagne@legis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 6:42 PM

To: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA

Subject: RE: LFB Inquiry ~ DOA Unclassified Positions
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Yes, the DOA count includes OSER. There would probably be four: the director, the DMRS division administrator,
executive assistant/deputy director, and the chief legal counsel.

From: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA [mailto:jennifer kraus@wisconsin gov]
Sent: Mon 2/7/2011 6:06 PM

To: Champagne, Rick
Subject: FW: LFB Inquiry - DOA Unclassified Positions

Rick - can you confirm that part of the DOA number of unclassified division administrators is related to OSER? If that is
right, can you tell me how many and if can we just carve them out separately as it creates a bunch of confusion....as you will
see from the attached spreadsheet there are only 10 unclassified positions for DOA specifically related to 5.230.08)2)(e)1

Let's talk tomorrow morning....

From: Kerner, Martha - DOA

Sent: Monday, February 07,2011 4:11 PM

To: Renner, Darin - LEGIS

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA; Frederick, Caitlin - DOA
Subject: LFB Inquiry - DOA Unclassified Positions
Importance: High

Hi Darin,
Jenny Kraus asked that I respond to the last question in your e-mail below. Attached is a spreadsheet that lists the current
unclassified positions in DOA and the current incumbents. If you recall, we provided you with the same spreadsheet some

time ago and we discussed what appears to be an out-dated reference in Ch. 230 about DOA having 14 "division
administrator" positions.

Thanks.

From: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA

Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 3:19 PM
To: Kerner, Martha - DOA

Cc:  Frederick, Caitlin - DOA

Subject: FW:

Importance:  High

Martha - can you pls respond to Darin's last request - thanks - Jenny

From: Renner, Darin [mailto:Darin.Renner@legis. wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 12:07 PM

To: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA
Cc: Bauer Jr., Jere - LEGIS; Zimmerman, Art - LEGIS
Subject:

Jenny,

I have a few questions/requests related to the agency unclassified positions [LRB - 1222/2] draft. Please respond later today,
or tomorrow morning at the latest.
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Please provide the specific position, current pay, and pay scale for all positions that would deleted under this provision.

Please list the type of position classification and pay scale of the positions that would be created in all the affected agencies
under the bill.

The provision would add four slots to DOA's allowed unclassified count, but would only address one position under 505(1)
(kr) and one under (1)(pz). What is the purpose of the other two slots, what current positions would be affected, what would
be the new titles, and where would they be placed?

Please provide a list of the current 14 DOA slots - position title, and person in the position.
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